Dear Paul, 1/4/11

Your letder of ©2 Jih with tho snclosuwres dabed 10/5/77 10/31/77 cwme i 3oday's
aail. 1% vas apt posaibls for ze e look a¥ thes uwntil 2dout hed¥se. I w4l o slessing
e want fadiows.

First of sll, de net sesuse that 1 secelve Cosumenis tant are relsased. ¥us waol did
oot provide thoas you mler %o in your 10/6. That sust be becawse I Bave sbdous 25 overdue
roquests of them, Yoo all, snd lssg ags luclusing 11 an Sewald,

Tha Avey and Avsy inteliigegce amd veleted ergealslions hava baen 1 naletisng thet
they bave mo files ou 3he JPK assassination of any kind, I've not ealy spyoaled, X've
earriod the coupleint to the Del, witht meonite, %o, wlBac $they liel % 38, 201 those
recapde 1o which you refer Jdo not exist. ‘

Specifisslly vith Powell's Uallas oubiil, wes it 112V-ihey rraced those recorss 4o
Indiantown Yep, Fa., where there is & stovege dapet, and insists not of thoss rocords
oxipt, seo. LI foveed tais en & Fuwell peguest.)

OF sourse 1 naw of dxey wooewdss I 814 net koaww of thos: pefevred %0 (2 e FH
ascumentsy BoeEvers

D'y beun adsbting on thds for s widles Box i dhink 1711 neke 1t avellsble %o Lea
¥hittan o the asoredng. I'11 woed 2 few of your quotes Zrew their vosorids and from thediy
lettors %0 s0. Jul 3°11 alss give his your Bams cad phone snd $ell his %o ask you for
anysddng fros you. Frodlex is he probably won't get €0 his offiee unlil you huws lef3 for
#ouis (1 prscume yuude work - 3ou’vs mever sadd,) Remsuber, he bas u five~dsy spwvad,

Wile I Wellavetin® 2tmy i3 not alsme in Bevisg dended hevisg any wecords wnddl I

S5 while I wzat you to koow lmmecdistsdy of the slleged nov-existence of any immy
or imsy ‘ndelifgence vocemis for your own fafovestion pod 50 ¥ou Dan SRrEY youT ova vowk
forvard, I aak you 5ot to use 1% out thewe., If ‘42 2as ¥ 2o wids it 1 Xusw sthers who will
and who will mot be subtlys. I also ask that you met telf ihe coseilties. 1 have not chenged
sy opiadea of them. They ave silil iu the gutiers, wietever good supwri-nees you have had
with Jonovan, (They bave takss sesret tesilsesy Fros Redljeh end Willenms and tho a%eff has

I'd apmysciate your seadisg se coples of these recosds, rreferebiy in Zupifoste so I
con give ens te Jix for e to wse bocanse we ave in msgodlations with I lsuyers on
BoSBEsE okmos, sither,) L4t me knew the ceat,

I'd lke to send veples of your memo $o the Bob oftielel sad t £)1) theee who claimed
thoy bad mo recomis, (2his osn be very fmportant in FUIA in ferms of good faith.) Buv I
would not do it without your rermission and I should mot de 1% with your lotier 35 Donowsn
part of L% in this case I'd prodebly alse want s few erirs snd would probably send ons %o
the Seevetsry of the Ammy. So i¥ you osuw ssnage saybe #iz, vithout the Donewsn lettor, I'U}
writs thoee whe have claiued there sye ne records and enclose that.

in sy well beldeve that the wmlsuse of Sheos FEI records wilthout any oas coming %0
ze when I bave so many Anclusive requests uumet, when we are in regular and perepsal contact
with the PRI POIZ andt und when others 12 the Depariuent have beuu Seliing for months shout
iag denpiieiall I've golten fros i%. I thiak 13 vould bs good i¥ you cculd give him as

1 bave oblained internal PII records stating that 4% had bes ordersd that sy requests not
be conpiied sith, I eam Ue &% te Hoovar, Rine wers the Tirst, ss you kvow. So really in
all the casss this can be quits relevant. Jis may evesn want to try o use it on appeal,



widch ie shers the speotre sud transeripts ¢sses ave now.

It yeu beve not sent eopies of these thipss to Howawrd 1 encocrage ite if you heve
sot Sesn in toush with him siave he moved %6  sckevaviliv, Fla., kis address 1s 5285
Bdenfield Bd,, #829, sip 32211, I')1 carbon his.

I've been weiding for the right soment to use the irmy's clais not to have any recerds
ot the JFE sssaseinetion. Thmt Hsunten/Bldell 3% is what now dedides me.

I'11 discuss tids with Jis, But agein 1 ask you to discuss it with nobedy. Unlesz you
see what 1 plon in print
mﬁmmmmmwuamﬁmwawmmgmm:s}mm

in fact if Jia wgrees we'll use ¥his 68 the FEI's goud falth in our mesling wilth thea
and the IV people Friday. There is no seed thers fo use more thun that they relessed and
ﬂmﬁfmmmhw-mmwwﬁm;&hw-mmMamm&ym
in Cohe T5-1956,

i supe e sowry you delayed s menth lething s know thet the PBI Bad relsased those
records. “¢ could have mede e hskl of & diffevescs in seversl cese, thras I tdak, sé
could hove been ia socurt yeoords before appesl stage. I¥ could beve Tewn of greet signi~
flameo o Yim, With sepiss of ths Azwy Intelligecce letiers o0 uo sJbe Ware 20 botiies
of the insultiz: sanmsr in shdeh they sefer to the JFK assassiistion. I mean the assassi-~
mation iteslfl, ne¥ exrivice.

Thenks to Roward's dlligesce we have sosw new irehives mnd B34 records rsleting to
86 wid Ly Toguesta. - geve Hewaax s relsase and he kept pushing. The reloases are Ine
soaplste, put thee in clewr vielsilon of ay Pi requests, sl show thes a% a losa to knew
what to do sbont se, Sep. re Beme runsfer, stu, We now have them,inelufilng the lswyers,
writin. doliderate iiss., Thoy knew oll along they could net withiwld. but ey d4d. 1 have
doen working os putiing the sume of gaso togother in the offiedal wesponses in the
Eong PUL. case. 1 think thet whes " L» oan put 1% all tageider it #4111 anouni o socething,

Your Schovr mese is not ungonerous o Mims I Bave the dupression you prepered uoih
with the cumedites in mind. Toat is your affsle. S0 me ibey arv ol all Donovans. 1 koow
soze of the really eraxy ssuff they bave dome sinow slekey. It reages Trou interviswing
Mnm*’mmmm&sxsm,mmma‘hxu,%W@:‘ﬁiﬁfm
over to Ppric “ans, ¥ho doesilt imow that I know, 5o don't fell anyoue. scuham is the
Gayriscn oxe, 3T you did pot eae Sardoerts atorye § oteld alae and they Fgposy oo memain
close s bwne, as of what I heard toduy, atiridaded e sune.

But on Bobewr, did set the Chureh/Beimeiker cenzittes/scbopmiittes et tuat up? This
45 the inevitsbls coussguence of the peparficisl as woll as the rutiy otaff.

laat,



